




Jolene Forseth

Licensed Practical Nurse

-  920-538-0735
-  joleneforseth@gmail.com
-  E3706 Lind Center Road
Waupaca, WI 54981

EDUCATION

General Education Courses
Nursing
Mid-State Technical College
2019-2020

CPR/BLS
American Heart Association
2019 (current)

Licensed Practical Nurse (LPN)
Nursing
Fox Valley Technical College
2009-2010

Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA)
Nursing
St. Joseph Residence
2004-2005

SKILLS

Teamwork
Communication
Accountability
Critical Thinking
Problem Solving
Patient Centered
Compassionate
Leadership
Meticulous Record Keeping
Wound Dressing
Medicine Administration
Computer Programs (Microsoft, Outlook, Point Click Care)

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Enthusiastic, compassionate and team-oriented nursing professional with 17 years of experience. Exceptional knowledge of nursing processes, and professional standards. I strive to be a good communicator and have exceptional experience collaborating with patients, families, and interdepartmental teams. My experience has been a wonderful heartfelt journey. With that, I am ready to expand my knowledge and experience in nursing with your agency.

EXPERIENCE

LICENSED PRACTICAL NURSE

Wisconsin Veterans Home / King, WI / 2010-2021

- Provide quality routine direct and indirect patient care for residents and/or disabled individuals
- Work directly with members and families
- Provide clinical assistance in personal care, treatments, medication administration and documenting
- Provide medications safely and effectively
- Provide wound care and monitor the healing process
- Provide accurate and thorough documentation

CERTIFIED NURSING ASSISTANT

Wisconsin Veterans Home / King, WI / 2004-2010

Provide basic care to members as well as assist them in daily activities that involved but are not limited to:

- Bathing
- Dressing
- Serve meals and help eat
- Listen and provide personal and individual needs
- Answer patient calls
- Assist with planning and organizing daily care routines

CERTIFICATIONS

- Basic Life Support
- Licensed practical Nurse
- CPI Dementia